

# ACTON BOXBOROUGH CULTURAL COUNCIL AGENDA

AUGUST 30, 2021

7:30 PM

## VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING

Topic: ABCC Aug Meeting

Time: Aug 30, 2021 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://actonma.zoom.us/j/81507944673?pwd=ZjhtOFBiUEVrK3V2c3VSRzh1WHlwdz09>

Meeting ID: 815 0794 4673

Passcode: 358362

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,81507944673#,,,,\*358362# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,81507944673#,,,,\*358362# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 815 0794 4673

Passcode: 358362

Find your local number: <https://actonma.zoom.us/u/kby8mpGoMD>

### **I. Regular Business**

1. Public comments
2. Review/approve meeting minutes from June 7, 2021
3. Treasurer's Report
  - a. 2113 – did not get full amount – sorted it out?
  - b. 2118 – did this get paid?
  - c. 2106 – got rained out, so probably not going to happen
  - d. 2116 – did this get paid?
  - e. 2105 – did this get paid?

### **II. New/Special Business**

4. Membership
  - a. potential new member Beth Hydak from Boxborough
  - b. potential new member Ben Davies from Boxborough
  - c. potential new member Joan Milnes from Acton
  - d. potential student member Koshik Dhotre
  - e. potential student member Medhita Sinha
  - f. cap our student members?

5. Grant Season
  - a. September 1 – cycle opens
  - b. September 1-30 – finalize MCC financial report (Brijesh)
  - c. October 15 – cycle ends
  - d. Council priorities – kept same as last year
  - e. January 18 – final report due
  - f. Maria and Ryanne created flyer – can you send to me to post on website
  - g. new website for us and the applicants
    - g.i. <https://massculturalcouncil.smartsimple.com> – council details, protected information, grant applications
    - g.ii. <https://massculturalcouncil.org> – generic information
6. Nashoba Valley Concert Band (grant 2111) wants to change venue
7. Meetings for this year
  - a. can do either Zoom or in person
  - b. last meeting people wanted a mix, is that still the case?
8. Hongbing's suggestion of a digital version of the Certificate of Recognition that we could email to recipients, or a real version we could print and mail
  - a. As a recipient, she thought they were nice and important
  - b. Is it too late? Something we should have done last spring?
  - c. Someone want to take this on?
9. Outreach events
  - a. Fifer's Day – canceled
  - b. AB Farmer's Market – September 26
    - b.i. Setup by 9:45: Sharon
    - b.ii. 10-11:
    - b.iii. 11-12:
    - b.iv. 12-1:
    - b.v. Tear Down: Sharon
  - c. Harvest Fair – canceled
  - d. West Acton Octoberfest - September 25 – charging, so not doing

### **III. Consent Items**

10. None

*The listed agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair. Not all items may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Include a description of the accommodation you will need, including as*

*much detail as you can and include a way we can contact you if we need more information. Please allow advance notice.  
Send an e-mail to **manager@actonma.gov** or call Town Manager's Office **(978)929-6611***

For more information about Acton Boxborough Cultural Council contact  
[abccinformation@gmail.com](mailto:abccinformation@gmail.com)